MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N NANCY ALBRIGHT

COMMISSIONER
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: 7’%44/,{,4 (L( AUQ\&

Nahcy B. Alfyright, P.E. @)
Commissioner, Envnronmental Quality
& Public Works

DATE: February 27, 2023

RE: Agreement with Strand Associates, Inc. for Salt Barn Design

Request

The Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works request approval of an Engineering Services
Agreement between Strand Associates, Inc., and LFUCG for the design of the Salt Dome and Associated
Facilities at 1791 Old Frankfort Pike.

Why are vou requesting?

The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works needs this action to proceed with the design
of the salt dome and associated facilities at 1791 Old Frankfort Pike. The current salt barn has weight limit
restrictions and deterioration from age and is need of replacement.

What is the estimated cost in this budget vear and future budget years?
$196,780.00

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

Account Number: 1101-303301-0001-90511 ($61,001.80)
1115-303301-0001-90511 ($100,357.80)
4121-303301-0001-90511 ($35.420.40)

File Number: 0250-23
Commissioner: Albright
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